
 
1/15/2024 9:30 AM 

 

                 

                          136 North Monroe Street  
Waterloo, WI  53594 

    Phone: (920) 478-3025 
      Fax: (920) 478-2021 

      www.waterloowi.us 
 CITY OF WATERLOO COUNCIL AGENDA 

COUNCIL CHAMBER OF THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING – 136 N. MONROE STREET 
Thursday, January 18, 2024 – 7:00 p.m. 

 
Pursuant to Section 19.84 Wisconsin Statutes, notice is hereby given to the public and news media, that a public meeting will be held to consider the 

following: 
 

1.) CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL 
 

2.) MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: January 4, 2024 
 

3.) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT (3-Minute time limit) 
 

4.) REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS 
a.) Detective Dan Horvaton Jefferson County Presentation. 

 
5.) MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting 

a. 01/10/2024 Special Finance, Insurance & Personnel - Interview with Fire Dept. 
b. 01/16/2024 CDA 
c. 01/18/2024 Finance, Insurance & Personnel  

 
6.) CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 

a. November Reports of City Officials & Contract Service Providers 
i. Parks 
ii. Fire & Emergency Medical Services 
iii. Building Inspections 
iv. Public Works 
v. Police 
vi. Library Board 
vii. Water & Light Utility Commission 
viii. Watertown Humane Society 
ix. Cable TV 

 
7.) RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

a. Water & Light  
i. Resolution 2024-02 Authorizing the Issuance and Sale of up to $4,355,649 Taxable Combined Utility Revenue 

Bonds, Series 2024, and Providing for Other Details and Covenants with Respect Thereto, and Approval of 
Related $6,176,742 Financial Assistance Agreement    
 

b. Finance, Insurance and Personnel 
i. December 2023 Financial Statements: Payroll $ 107,936.04, General Disbursements $ 324,096.60 and 

Clerk/Treasurer’s Reports[see on municipal website] 
ii. Radio for Parks Vehicle 
iii. Funding Parks Vehicle 
iv.  

8.) NEW BUSINESS 
a. Confirmation of Leslie Fugate to the Library Board to fill Brian Henning -School Liaison Vacancy.   

 
9.) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
10.) ADJOURNMENT 

 
Jeanne Ritter 

Clerk/Deputy Treasurer       Posted & Emailed: 01/12/2024.  

PLEASE NOTE: It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above 

meeting(s) to gather information. No action will be taken by any governmental body other than that specifically noted. Also, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be 

made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to  request such services please contact the 

clerk’s office at the above location 

http://www.waterloowi.us/
https://www.waterloowi.us/clerk-treasurer/pages/monthly-financial-statements


CITY OF WATERLOO COMMON COUNCIL - MEETING MINUTES: January 4, 2024 
[a digital recording of this meeting also serves as the official record] 

 
1) CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & ROLL CALL. Mayor Quimby called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

Alderpersons present:  A. Kuhl, C. Kuhl, Griffin, Thomas, and Haseleu. Attending Remotely: none Absent: Cummings and 
Weihert Others attending in-person: Waterloo Utilities Supervisor Sorenson; Police Chief Sorenson; P. Kuhl Clerk Jeanne Ritter 
and WLOO Videographers. The pledge of allegiance was recited. 

 
2) MEETING MINUTES APPROVAL: December 21, 2023 [A.Kuhl/C.Kuhl] VOICE VOTE: Motion Carried.  

 
3) CITIZEN INPUT / PUBLIC COMMENT none 

 
4) OLD BUSINESS  

 
5) MEETING SUMMARIES (since last Council meeting) 

a) 01-02-2024 Waterloo Water & Light 
b) 01-04-2024 Public Safety & Health 

 
6) NEW BUSINESS 

a) Resolution 2024-01 Appointment of Election Officials for 2024-2026 Election Cycle. Motion [Griffin/A.Kuhl] VOICE VOTE: 
Motion carried.   

 
7) RECOMMENDATIONS OF BOARDS, COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

a) WATERLOO WATER & LIGHT 
a) Contractor’s Application for Payment-Waterloo Utilities. Motion to approve $1,173,460.821.35. [A. Kuhl/C.Kuhl] ROLL 

CALL: Yes 5 No 0 Motion carried. Cummings and Weihert absent 
b) City of Waterloo Project Tracking Budget and Funding Allocations for Wastewater Remodel. $1,199,537.07 Motion 

[A.Kuhl/C.Kuhl] ROLL CALL: Yes 5 No 0 Motion carried. Cummings and Weihert absent. 
c) Town & Country Monthly Report – informational. 

 
8) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
9) ADJOURNMENT [C. Kuhl/Griffin] VOICE VOTE: Motion carried. 7:08 pm 
 

 
Attest: 
Jeanne Ritter Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 

 



Fee Type Amt Paid Paid Date % Due to 3rd Party Amt Due to 3rd Party

Permit # 23WTRC-0138-23-12H | 350 South Washington Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 | HVAC Permit

HVAC- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Residential

$170.00 12/5/2023 60.00% $102.00

23WTRC-0138-23-12H Subtotal $102.00

Permit # 23WTRC-0139-23-12H | 401 Anna Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 | HVAC Permit

HVAC- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Residential

$50.00 12/5/2023 60.00% $30.00

23WTRC-0139-23-12H Subtotal $30.00

Permit # 23WTRC-0140-23-12E | 334 Jefferson Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 | Electrical Permit

Electrical- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Residential

$50.00 12/14/2023 60.00% $30.00

23WTRC-0140-23-12E Subtotal $30.00

Permit # 23WTRC-0141-23-12H | 628 Hiawatha Trail, Waterloo, WI 53594 | HVAC Permit

HVAC- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Residential

$120.00 12/21/2023 60.00% $72.00

23WTRC-0141-23-12H Subtotal $72.00

Permit # 23WTRC-0142-23-12E | 355 McKay Way, Waterloo, WI 53594 | Electrical Permit

Electrical- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Residential

$50.00 12/28/2023 60.00% $30.00

23WTRC-0142-23-12E Subtotal $30.00

Permit # 23WTRC-0143-23-12P | 323 West Polk Street, Waterloo, WI 53594 | Plumbing Permit

Plumbing- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Residential

$50.00 12/28/2023 60.00% $30.00

23WTRC-0143-23-12P Subtotal $30.00

Summary  by Fee Type

Item Code Amount

Electrical- Replacement & Misc. 
Items- Residential

$60.00

HVAC- Replacement & Misc. Items- 
Residential

$204.00

Plumbing- Replacement & Misc. 
Items- Residential

$30.00

Total $294.00

Invoice Date:

Terms:

Due Date:

12/31/2023

Net 30 Days

1/30/2024

Invoice Number: 176261

Customer #: 11-WATERL2

Customer PO #:

Invoice

Waterloo, WI, City of
136 North Monroe Street
Waterloo, WI 53594

Page: 1



Please remit to: SAFEbuilt LLC Lockbox #88135
PO Box 88135, Chicago, IL 60680-1135

$294.00Net Invoice:

Freight: $0.00

Sales Tax: $0.00

Invoice Total: $294.00

Invoice Number: 176261 Invoice Date: 12/31/2023 Page: 2Waterloo, WI, City of













































Thank you for being a crucial part of our journey this year! | wwataterloo.lib.wi.userloo.lib.wi.us

Items Checked
Out

50,275

Your Public Library Name

2023

The library averaged
over 72.572.5 visitors each day!

YEAR IN REVIEW

Top 10
Most Checked
Out Books

1,781
New books were
added to our collection

New Cardholders
234

22,633
Library Visitors

Top Highlights
► New Carpeting throughout bldg.

► Expanded Wonderbook collection

► New Parking Lot

► Story Walk installed

► New Gaming materials for families

21,872
Visits to our website

81%
Of our circulation is
from print books

Events were held
513

9,421
Patrons attended our events

Karl Junginger Memorial Library



Karl Junginger Memorial Library / Mayor/Council/Board Report -DECEMBER 2023

DECEMBER MONTHLY STATISTICS JAN FEB MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC 2023 YTD 

Library Card Holders 2022 2400 2410 2420 2432 2453 2485 2516 2537 2570 2583 2592 2581 29979

2023 2595 2605 2621 2632 2652 2686 2699 2718 2313 2325 2342 2361 30549

% of Change 8.13% 8.09% 8.31% 8.22% 8.11% 8.09% 7.27% 7.13% -10.00% -9.99% -9.65% -8.52% 1.90%
***State deletion

Checkouts (Circulation) 2022 3920 3624 4192 3486 3361 4768 4306 4936 3780 3798 3707 3300 47178

2023 4084 2941 4240 4093 4071 5845 5438 4562 3835 4103 3774 3289 50275

% of Change 4.18% -18.85% 1.15% 17.41% 21.12% 22.59% 26.29% -7.58% 1.46% 8.03% 1.81% -0.33% 6.56%
*Carpet **Parking Lot 

eBook/Audio Checkouts 2022 663 711 705 669 633 639 663 701 643 648 718 657 8050

(Circulation) 2023 767 624 724 754 787 646 802 842 853 897 870 774 9340

% of Change 15.69% -12.24% 2.70% 12.71% 24.33% 1.10% 20.97% 20.11% 32.66% 38.43% 21.17% 17.81% 16.02%

Library Visits 2022 1462 1584 1820 1710 1627 1530 2118 2065 2138 1801 1633 1397 20885

2023 1618 1081 980 1808 1812 2435 2599 2555 1823 2433 2023 1617 22784

% of Change 10.67% -31.76% -46.15% 5.73% 11.37% 59.15% 22.71% 23.73% -14.73% 35.09% 23.88% 15.75% 9.09%

Meeting Room Use 2022 10 10 8 8 16 11 6 9 7 7 7 10 109

BY PUBLIC 2023 7 2 9 12 10 9 2 9 3 7 11 9 90

% of Change -30.00% -80.00% 12.50% 50.00% -33.33% -18.18% -66.67% 0.00% -57.14% 0.00% 57.14% -10.00% -17.43%

Public Computer Use 2022 60 73 74 61 57 73 72 91 64 51 57 55 788

2023 34 31 68 84 117 68 60 82 129 176 140 75 1064

% of Change -43.33% -57.53% -8.11% 37.70% 105.26% -6.85% -16.67% -9.89% 101.56% 245.10% 145.61% 36.36% 35.03%

WiFi Use 2022 174 189 206 210 216 254 217 217 271 214 185 179 2532

2023 177 139 180 211 194 225 196 219 191 158 195 175 2260

% of Change 1.72% -26.46% -12.62% 0.48% -10.19% -11.42% -9.68% 0.92% -29.52% -26.17% 5.41% -2.23% -10.74%

Outreach to local 2022 114 90 132 89 155 63 177 61 101 137 146 81 1346

residents -Checkouts 2023 60 152 81 138 96 122 69 110 68 61 92 51 1100

% of Change -47.37% 68.89% -38.64% 55.06% -38.06% 93.65% -61.02% 80.33% -32.67% -55.47% -36.99% -37.04% -18.28%

Adult  Number of Programs 2022 21 19 18 18 17 14 14 11 7 21 21 16 197

2023 21 8 20 19 23 24 19 16 21 28 26 15 240

% of Change 0.00% -57.89% 11.11% 5.56% 35.29% 71.43% 35.71% 45.45% 200.00% 33.33% 23.81% -6.25% 21.83%

Adult Attendance 2022 193 114 117 139 126 154 144 62 107 159 114 99 1528

2023 194 44 130 114 128 253 95 107 110 182 131 106 1594

% of Change 0.52% -61.40% 11.11% -17.99% 1.59% 64.29% -34.03% 72.58% 2.80% 14.47% 14.91% 7.07% 4.32%

Teen (12-18) 2022 3 2 2 2 1 10 9 3 2 3 2 2 41

Number of programs 2023 4 2 3 3 3 11 9 4 3 4 3 3 52

% of Change 33.33% 0.00% 50.00% 50.00% 100.00% 10.00% 0.00% 33.33% 50.00% 33.33% 50.00% 50.00% 26.83%

Attendance 2022 39 25 36 24 24 90 91 48 25 29 30 24 485

2023 66 24 25 1 3 167 82 61 31 39 31 37 567

% of Change 69.23% -4.00% -30.56% -95.83% -48.84% 85.56% -9.89% 27.08% 24.00% 100.00% 3.33% 54.17% 16.91%

Children's 2022 17 30 16 6 14 29 25 17 11 21 14 10 210

Number of programs 2023 13 11 13 16 19 34 31 15 17 22 17 13 221

% of Change -23.53% -63.33% -18.75% 166.67% 35.71% 17.24% 24.00% -11.76% 54.55% 4.76% 21.43% 30.00% 5.24%

Attendance 2022 307 257 308 255 904 1457 1173 348 575 415 285 221 6505

2023 342 198 349 342 1009 1854 1303 413 411 456 305 278 7260

% of Change 11.40% -22.96% 13.31% 34.12% 11.62% 27.25% 11.08% 18.68% -28.52% 9.88% 7.02% 25.79% 11.61%



List of Bills
ACE Hardware 8.34 Northern Lake Service 48.52
APG of Southern Wisconsin 39.62 North Central Lab 1,844.61
Associated Trust Company 950.00 NWTC Bookstore 514.00
Axley Brynelson 369.60 Payment Service Network 101.95
Tom Bergan 105.00 Payroll 84,676.54
B&M Technical Services Inc 700.00 PSC 5,099.92
Border States 5,618.30 Piggly Wiggly 18.95
BP Credit Card Center 1,030.35 Portland Sanitary District 11,460.28
Vern Butzine 70.00 Portzen Construction 2,727,748.75
Charter Communications 244.96 Resco 1,140.80
City of Waterloo Treasurer 51,712.00 Seera 1,307.61
Crescent Electric 10,381.92 Devin Schumann 70.00
C&M Hydraulic Tool Supply 662.18 SJE Inc 12,406.00
CTW Corporation 4,500.00 Tim Thomas 70.00
Dorner Company 1,112.00 Town & Country Engineering 26,076.25
Frontier 447.44 United Liquid Waste Recycling 2,814.48
Forster Electrical Engineering 13,643.20 US Cellular 272.08
GFC Leasing 104.00 Unifirst Corp 404.85
GLS Utility LLC 797.00 UPS 99.92
Howie's Hardware 303.94 Visa 2,784.24
Infosend 989.89 Chuck Wallace 105.00
Irby 6,348.80 Waterloo Building Center 62.50
Jefferson Utilities 202.48 Waterloo Utilities 10,741.69
JGP Land Development LLC 132,690.25 WE Energies 882.18
Metalworx 730.00 Wisconsin Dept. of Revenue 4,184.93

Wisconsin Rural Water Assn 480.00
WPPI Energy 200,272.73

Total Disbursements $3,329,450.05

Checking Account #102-613:
  Balance 11/30/23 $273,110.83
  Deposits 3,323,015.37
  Disbursements (3,329,450.05)
  Interest 451.44
  Balance 12/31/23 $267,127.59

WWTP Account #374-547 (DNR Replacement Fund)
  Balance 11/30/23 $556,582.20
  Deposit/ (Withdrawal)
  Interest 1,654.50
  Balance 12/31/23 $558,236.70

Debt Service Account #3015323:
  Balance 11/30/23 $145,312.70
  Deposit 49,210.00
  Bond Payment
  Interest 564.08
  Balance 12/31/23 $195,086.78

Money Market Account #110-832:
  Balance 11/30/23 1,108,459.76
  Deposits 2,895,039.89
  Transfer (2,818,210.00)
  Disbursements
  Interest 4,621.60
  Balance 12/31/23 $1,189,911.25

Transportation Fund
  Balance 11/30/23 $12,586.00
  Transfer
  Balance 12/31/23 $12,586.00

WWTP Interim Financing:
  Balance 11/30/23 $57,026.66
  Transferred in
  Transferred out
  Interest 234.10
  Service Charge (6.52)
  Balance 12/31/23 $57,254.24

Avestar CD #3596 (Bond Reserve):
  Balance 11/30/23 312,791.33
  Interest
  Balance 12/31/23 $312,791.33

CD #613386 (Bond Reserve):
  Balance 11/30/23 224,180.21
  Interest
  Balance 12/31/23 $224,180.21



Regular meeting of the Waterloo Water & Light Commission held January 2, 2024  
The meeting was called to order by President Tom Bergan at 7:00pm at the Waterloo Utilities 
office. Present were Commissioners Vern Butzine, Devin Schumann, Tim Thomas, Chuck Wallace, 
and Superintendent Barry Sorenson.  
 
Minutes 
It was moved by Schumann, seconded by Butzine, to approve the minutes of the December 5, 2023 
meeting.  Motion carried. 
 
Expenditures 
It was moved by Schumann, seconded by Wallace, to approve the payment of the December bills as 
presented.  Motion carried. 
 
Citizen Input 
None. 
 
WWTP Pay Request 
It was moved by Thomas, seconded by Butzine, to recommend approval of the Portzen’s Pay 
Request #8 in the amount of $1,173,460.82.  Motion carried. 
 
WWTP Clean Water Fund 
It was moved by Thomas, seconded by Schumann, to recommend approval of the Clean Water 
Fund award of $6,176,742, Phosphorus Principal Forgiveness $369,209, General Principal 
Forgiveness $1,451,884, Total Loan $4,355,649, Composite Interest Rate 2.036%.  Motion carried. 
 
Insurance Settlement 
It was moved by Wallace, seconded by Butzine, to approve the settlement with Artisan and 
Truckers Casualty Company for the damage to utility property on Hwy 19 on September 10, 2023. 
Motion carried. 
 
JGP Land Development 
The utility returned the down payment to JGP less engineering costs. 
 
Property and Workers Comp Insurance Renewal 
The commission was provided renewal and historical cost information. 
 
General Information 
The commission was informed of the status of the lift station replacement generator.  
 
It was moved by Butzine, seconded by Wallace, to adjourn at 7:50pm. Motion carried.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Tim Thomas 
Secretary 









































Waterloo City Council - Annual Calendar  
Announcements & Recognition 

Meeting nights: 1st & 3rd Thursdays at 7:00 pm 

JANUARY 

FEBRUARY 
- Audit Prep 

MARCH 
- Waterloo incorporated March 19, 1859 (Village status) 

APRIL 
- Anniversary April 11, 1962 (City status) 
- National Library Week (generally 2nd full week in April) 1st mtg 
- National Linework Day 18th 1st mtg 
- Annual Organizational Mtg & Appointments - 2nd mtg after regular election 
- Audit Presentation 2nd mtg 
- National Parks Week (3rd Saturday start) 2nd mtg 

MAY 
- National Firefighters Day (always May 4th) 1st mtg 
- National Police Week (w/o May 15th) 1st mtg 

- National EMS Week (3rd full week of May Sat-Sun) 2nd mtg 
- National Public Works Day (3rd full week of May) 2nd mtg 

JUNE 

JULY 
- Budget Kick off 

AUGUST 

SEPTEMBER 
- Annual Wheel Tax Ordinance – 1st mtg 

OCTOBER 
- National Government Week (2nd week) 

NOVEMBER 
- Budget public hearing and consideration of a Finance, Insurance & Personnel Committee budget recommendation 

DECEMBER 

 

ONLINE LINKS 
- Municipal Code Chapter 30 -- CITY COUNCIL 
- 2021-2026 Comprehensive Plan Update  


	Insert from: "W&L Bills & Report of Cash Dec 23.pdf"
	Sheet1


